Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

613 E. Ash St., Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4390

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: April 20, 2023
RE: Cooperative Contract: C000622 (State of MO cooperative contract
CC191557001) — Tires, Tubes, and Services for Bridgestone Tires with
McKnight Tire Co.

Boone County Road & Bridge and Sheriff’s Office request permission to utilize the State
of Missouri cooperative contract CC191557001 (based on NASPO contract 19102) to
purchase Tires, Tubes, and Services (Bridgestone brand) from McKnight Tire Co. of
Columbia, Missouri. County contract number is C000622.

This is a Term and Supply contract. Invoices will be paid from departments 1251 — GF
Sheriff Operations, 1255 — GF Detention Operations, 2042 — RB Fleet & Equipment
Maintenance Operations, account 59105 — Tires.

cc: Contract File
Greg Edington, Robert Sapp/Road & Bridge; Gary German, David
Alexander/Sheriff; Contract File
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